Richard Laughton

From: Bowers, Tracey C2 (DBS-JCCC Commem SO2) <Tracey.Bowers100@mod.gov.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 7:21 AM

To: rlaughton@laughton.ca

Subject: 20190910_ID 352 Capt Clay

Good Afternoon Richard,

| am writing to you to give you an update on the case you submitted to the CWGC who, following an initial review,
forwarded the case to JCCC and National Army Museum (NAM) in Jun 2019. The case has now been researched and
reviewed by the adjudication unit at the NAM and sits with JCCC for the final decision as the Authority in all rededication
cases.

| hope to have a decision within the next couple of months and thank you for submitting the case.
Kind regards
Tracey

Tracey Bowers

$02 Commemorations

Email; Tracey.Bowers100@mod.gov.uk

Tel; 01452 712612 ext 5520 (civilian); 95471 5520 (military)

Postal Address; Commemorations, JCCC, Rm G35, Innsworth House, Imjin Barracks, Gloucester GL3 1HW

Website; https://www.gov.uk/guidance/joint-casualty-and-compassionate-centre-jccc
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